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From: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 11:54 am
To: David Greaves
Subject: FW: Genera
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WARNING: The information in this email and any files transmitted within it is confidential and
may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the recipient is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the
sender. Thank you

From: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com>

Date: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 at 11:18 AM

To: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>

Cc: Matt Hill <matt.hill@genera.co.nz>, David Baker <david.baker@genera.co.nz>, "Chris Moore
(Planning)" <Christopher.Moore@beca.com>

Subject: RE: Genera

Hi David, | can confirm that Genera’s view is that the consent align with the EPA decision so on that basis | would
suggest that while the consent could be notified before the decision is made the Hearing be held after the EPA
decision. | don’t think a Hearing for the consent would be likely this year if that was the case.

Best regards
Keith

Nga Mihi | Kind regards,

Keith Frentz

Technical Director

Beca

Phone: +64 7 578 0896 Fax: +64 7 578 2968
DDI: +64 7 577 3887 Mob: +64 027 230 9209
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From: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 10:26 am

To: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com>

Cc: Matt Hill <xmatt.hill@genera.co.nz>; David Baker <david.baker@genera.co.nz>; Chris Moore (Planning)
<Christopher.Moore@beca.com>

Subject: Re: Genera

Thanks for that Keith. It would be good to clarify the recapture issue as there may be implications on
the effects assessment etc.

Cheers

b - David Greaves
e Director
Y T3

027 455 3355 | enspire.co.nz
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WARNING: The information in this email and any files transmitted within it is confidential and
may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the recipient is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the
sender. Thank you

From: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com>

Date: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 at 10:23 AM

To: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>

Cc: Matt Hill <matt.hill@genera.co.nz>, David Baker <david.baker@genera.co.nz>, "Chris Moore
(Planning)" <Christopher.Moore@beca.com>

Subject: RE: Genera

Hi David unfortunately the CIA has stretched by a couple of weeks to possibly mid-september. | will have a
conversation with Kia Maia and Hayden about notifying earlier without it but the Hearing date may well be better
early next year so that the EPA have time to provide us with a decision — especially given your second item.

| will need to catch up with Matt on the implications of the requested change but | think it would be in the best
interests of all if this consent could align as much as possible with the EPA determination.
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Thanks
keith

Nga Mihi | Kind regards,

Keith Frentz

Technical Director

Beca

Phone: +64 7 578 0896 Fax: +64 7 578 2968
DDI: +64 7 577 3887 Mob: +64 027 230 9209
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a

everyday,, .

= 9 L tte'ro ’,

Inspiring one century.«&

Innovating the nexts .  heca.com
o %»‘."

Sensitivity: General

From: David Greaves <david@enspire.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 9:47 am

To: Keith Frentz <keith.frentz@beca.com>
Subject: Genera

Hi Keith

Thanks for sending the further information for the regional application through last week. | have sent it
on to Shane to have a look at and all going to plan | will have a look at it this afternoon.

On the Port consent, any update on the CIA? If we are still aiming for a November/December hearing we
will need to get it sorted shortly. On another matter, | see that for the EPA hearings STIMBA amended
the application to seek a standard of 30% recapture for log stacks. | note that the resource consent
application is proposing that log stack fumigations achieve effective recapture (being the concentration
of fumigant (not absorbed by the target product) within the fumigation enclosure at the beginning of the
fumigation period is reduced by 80% prior to ventilation of the fumigation enclosure). | just wanted to
make sure that this is still the case so that we avoid any process issues down the track if that was to
change to 30%.



I’ll be in touch regarding the regional application.

Cheers
b - David Greaves
- Director
- 027 455 3355 | pi
- enspire.co.nz
nspire e e
ensp in©

WARNING: The information in this email and any files transmitted within it is confidential and
may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the recipient is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the
sender. Thank you

NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company which entered into the
contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting Beca company or visit our web page
http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by
responding you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid communication
for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e-mail together with any attachments is
confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws, and may contain proprietary information,
including information protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or
disclose this e-mail; please notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail.

NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company which entered into the
contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting Beca company or visit our web page
http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by
responding you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid communication
for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e-mail together with any attachments is
confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws, and may contain proprietary information,
including information protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or
disclose this e-mail; please notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail.




